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1. In East Prussia, facilities for transloading from standard to Soviet gauge
are available only on the Poznan—Olshtyn—Korihe-Zheleznodorozhnyy (54-21N,
21-19E)~Chernyakhovsk (54-38N, 21-A9E) line near Chernyakhovék., The freight
station in Chernyakhovek was converted into a transloading point,and a new
transloading station was established in Birkenfeld, five km southwest of
Chernyaldhovsk station on the Ghnnyakhcvsk—Zheleznodorozhnyy line, Both
Scviet-gauge and combined Soviet-standard-gauge lineés lead inte the Chern-
yakkhovek area from the east. THere are the double-~track, Soviet-gauge )
Sovetsk (55-03N,2L-54E)-Chernyakhovak line; the Chernyakhovsk«Birkenfeld
line, whick has a Soviet-gauge and a standard-gauge track; the standard-
gauge, single-track Birkenfeld-Zheleznodeorozhnyy line, and the Chernyakhovek~

' Kaliningrad line, which is believed to have two Soviet-gauge tracks. How-
ever, according to some sources, the latter line kas both Soviet~gauge and
st andard-gauge tracks.

Chernyakhovsk Transloading Point
2. Chernyakhovsk is the junction of the Poznan-Riga and the Kaliningr.d-
Vilnius trunk lines, In the sumuer of 1945, the Chernyakkovsk station,
whica had about 20 tracks, was converted irito a freight transloading
point. The station area is about 900x400m, The installations includes
a station building, which is etill in ruins} an engine shéd; a concrete
loading-ramp 300 meters long, six to eight meters wide,and 1.2 meters
high; a wooden loading-ramp 280 meters long, 1,5 meters wide, and 1.2
meters high; a cart road; an engine house for a 110-ton crane; an equip-
ment storage room; a dayroom for rallroad persornel; three mobile cranes
with 1ifting capacities of from 6 to 18 tohsj and a 110-ton crane manu-
factured at the Artelt Plant in Eberswalde, ‘There are 25 tracks, in-
cluding nine Soviet-gauge tracks,
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Until June 1949,al1l poods «rriving «t the station #ae transferrsd elther

by hsnd or by crane. Conversion of freight cars from stundard to Soviet

geuge wag not ohserved. -VWinen goods were traneloaded by hand, two workers
vere assigned to each standird-gauge car. They requived,for the trans-
loading of cement in sacks, one to two hours; of &«lb, onc to two hours;

'“Of potash, four to fivy hours; of coal,five to eix houru* of prefabricated

houses,; five to six hourey of tlmber,tno to _three hours.. Transloading

was. done meinly by Gaxman Piis detuined 1r¢[:::::::::::]Chernyakhovak. 25X1
In an emergency, the Soviet labor battalica, Unit Mararov(nlc),nhlch had -

360-to 380 men,and whick was located in Chernyukhovek in 1949, was also

4-81§ned to tranelowsding work. After 1949, sugar was transloaded only

. by hembers of this labor battalion. Work was ususlly done in three
Cshifts, Up t6 1949 Soviet-gauge cars often were not available in ade-

quate numbers, Until 1947-1948, these cars, among which were many
converted German, Polish, Hungazian,RUﬂmnlln, and Bulgarian cars, were
in poor condition., The condltlon of the cars impréved during 1948.

New, four-axle cars wers frequently seen after 1948. A Soviet lieutenant
colonel Petroshensko (fnu) supervised all trunsleoading operations, Up

to June 1949 an average of about 18 eastbound trains, loaded with goods

of various typea from the DDR, were transloaded every weesk. DMost west-
bound trains were empty. Until August 1946, trains arriving from the
nwest were operated by German personnel, However; since & large number
of PWs and German civilians fled on these trains, German reilroad per-—
sonnel was no longer allowed td operate beyond Zheleznodorozhnyy,which
1% on the Soviet-Polish border, Most trains arriving in Chernyakhovek
from the DDR were escorted by military personnel. :

Birkenfeld Tranleddlng Point

Birkenfeld translecading point was built by Soviet Construction Staff 45,
with the help of German PWs, in“tke summer of 1945. Since the project
covered an area of approximately 3,000x350 meters, almost none 6f the PWu
was in a position to obtain a survey of the entire Jnutnllatinn. The des- -
criptions are therefore not absolutely reliable, Birkenfeld is a station
where the goods arriving from the DDR are stored in the 84 lirge storage
sheds before being forwarded accordlng to type of gooda and destination,
The storage sheds, 30x15x3 meters in size, are arranged in eix rows. A

" Soviet and s etandard gauge, poswibly in@bhe form of a third rail, run
. between two roms of skedé, On the side facing the track the htDru?f

sheds have a loadin -rimp, with a road six to eight meters wide running
along the opposite side of the building. The individual sheds ure 20
meters apart. In the middle of both longitudinal.sldes of the sheds
there is a‘slidlng door four meters wide, The skeds have gable roofs
which are covered with tar paper. The floors of the sheds consisted of
crusked stone, The station ares was surrounded by a barbed-wire fence,
snd the erection of i second fepce wes begun in 1947. Electric lights
und spotlights were instulled between the rows of storage sheds. The
transloading station was gusrded by Soviet -soldiers. In addition to
this new transloading station, thers was a transloading point at the old,
small Birkenfeld railroud stution, which had two wooden louding-ramps,

.-each about 200 meters long, a wide one for transloading medium loads,

wnd & narrow one for light louds. In 1948 there were two Germun rail-
road cranes in Birkenfeld, operuted by German FWs.

Most of the goods arriving at the rallroad station was transloaded by
hand. Cénversion of freight care from standard to Soviet gauge was not
observed. An average of two loaded trsins duily arrived from the DDR

o be unloaded at Birkenfeld, while about seven eastbound traine were
loaded every weelk,  In 19451946, mostly German ammunition and artillery
pieces were stored; in 1947, primarily foodstuffs and dismantled machin-
ery, in addition to scrap, prefabricsited huts, sugar, cement, and potash,
Almost no goods arrived from the West, Until May 1948, when the PW camp
in Birkenfeld wus deactivated, about 250 PiWs wers availuble for trans-
louding duties., Fach train was unloaded or transloaded  lmmediately after
arrival, If PWe wers not available in adeguaté numbera, Soviet goldiers
were also employed for transloading operations.
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6. No information has been received on the other transloading peints,because
since 1946 German personnel kas not been allowed to operate brains beyond
.Zheleznodorozhnyy, waere they are taken over by Soviet train crews, In the
Polish-Soviet ugreement on Soviet transit traffic it wus stated that a
total of eight Soviet-intersst trains, four in each direction; may pass
through Zheleznodorozinyy daily.

25X1A

25X1 omment. Coordinates in this report are approximate.
25X 1, Comment s this station kas beesn’

completely restored,
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